
 
 

THE CITY OF SMYRNA 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080 

 

Monday, April 26, 2021 

 

RFQ 22-001 City Wide Resurfacing Project   

 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE:  Tuesday, May 25, 2021 - 10:00 AM 

 

 

ADDENDUM I 

The contents of this Addendum are fully incorporated into the original RFQ. 

 

➢ There have been several questions regarding the missing quantities per line item.  Public Works 

is requesting the contractor to measure and determine the quantities needed for each road.  The 

total will be a lump sum price per road and total lump sum for complete project. 

 

➢ Included with this Addendum is an Updated Bid Form that includes bid tab for the complete 

project and tabs for each of the roads listed. 

 

1)  Will there be a pre-bid meeting?  We have scheduled a pre-bid meeting for Thursday, May 

6, 2021 at 10:00 AM in the Human Resources Conference Room at Smyrna City Hall, 2800 

King Street SE, Smyrna, GA 30080. 

 

2) Is a Material Transfer Device (shuttle buggy) required?  Not that we are aware of. 

 

3) Will the City be providing estimated quantities to be used on the bid form?  We are asking 

for each contractor to measure and determine quantities needed per road. 

 

4) Is the milling required to be edge milling or full width milling? 6 ft. edge mill. 

 

5) In order to limit the number of thermoplastic crew mobilizations, can the thermoplastic 

striping be completed after all of the re-surfacing is complete? Yes. 

 

 

Thank you, 

 

Kelly Brown 
Kelly Brown, CPPB, NIGP-CPP 

Purchasing Manager 
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